6/9/2020 Mail - Marisela DelaCruz - Outlook

Fw: Mick Acasio (Housekeeping) Acrobat Employee- THEFT

Rose Borggraefe <rose.borggraefe@theservicecompanies.com>
Tue 1/28/2020 12:29 PM

To: HS Los Angeles & Orange County <hslaoc@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>; Client Services <clientservices@theservicecompanies.com>

HIl team,
Please see below. This happened on Saturday.

Best,

Rose Borggraefe
Assistant Operations Manager, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
611 Wilshire Blvd - Suite 708 | Los Angeles, CA 90017

0: 213.344.4830 M: 562.325.7431
E: rose.borggraefe@theservicecompanies.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Menardy, Harry <harry.menardy@editionhotels.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Rose Borggraefe <rose.borggraefe@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Fwd: Mick Acasio (Housekeeping) Acrobat Employee- THEFT

HARRY E MENARDY

DIRECTOR OF HOUSEKEEPING

DIRECT +1 424 310 1585

MOBILE +1 917 482 5574

EMAIL HARRY.MENARDY@EDITIONHOTELS.COM

9040 WEST SUNSET BOULEVARD, WEST HOLLYWOOD, CA 90069
WWW.EDITIONHOTELS.COM

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Flores, Gerardo" <Gerardo.Flores@editionhotels.com>
Date: January 25, 2020 at 8:35:10 PM PST
To: "Bardet, Julien" <julien.bardet@editionhotels.com>, "Brose, Andre"
<Andre.Brose@editionhotels.com>, "Menardy, Harry"
<harry.menardy@editionhotels.com>, "Pina, Erika" <erika.pina@editionhotels.com>,
"Burmee, Parita" <Parita.Burmee@Editionhotels.com>, "Raucci, Johnathan"
<John.Raucci@editionhotels.com>
Cc: "Dang, Binh" <Binh.Dang@editionhotels.com>
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Mail - Marisela DelaCruz - Outlook

Subject: Mick Acasio (Housekeeping) Acrobat Employee- THEFT

Good Day All,

Today we had an incident involving an Acrobat Employee that was working for the Housekeeping
Department. A guest had reported missing items from a room, after further investigation it was
found out that Mick Acasio had taken the items, (Four Gold Rings) home. Acasio was sent home to
retrieve the rings and he brought the rings back. Acasio has been trespassed from the hotel and
advised that he is no longer welcome back to work.

Respectfully,

GERARDO FLORES

SECURITY MANAGER

DIRECT +1 424.310.1605

MOBILE +1 310.962.6891

EMAIL GERARDO.FLORES@EDITIONHOTELS.COM

9040 WEST SUNSET BOULEVARD, WEST HOLLYWOOD, CA 90069
WWW.EDITIONHOTELS.COM
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